Scott Champion

From: Olivia Glantz <OGlantz@cityofsalem.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Scott Champion

Subject: RE: 5600 Commercial St SE -- Pre App Follow Up
Scott,

It appears from the deed your provided that the small triangle (TL 1100) was created separately prior to 1968 and would
be fine.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.

Olivia Glantz

Planner I

City of Salem

Community Development Dept.

555 Liberty St SE / Room 305

Salem, OR 97301

503-540-2343

oglantz@cityofsalem.net

FaceBook | Twitter | YouTube | CityofSalem.net

From: Scott Champion [mailto:scott@cdredding.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Olivia Glantz <OGlantz@cityofsalem.net>

Subject: FW: 5600 Commercial St SE -- Pre App Follow Up

Hi Olivia

We wanted to follow up on Pre-App discussion pertaining to access to this site.

One of the attached deeds was recorded in 1967 and then re-recorded in 1971 with “Inc” added to the owner’s name.
Will this suffice for us to secure the access thru this parcel to our site?

Thank you

Scott Champion

CDREDDING

CONSTRUCTION

Building Customer Satisfaction

2837 22nd Street SE, Suite 155
Salem, OR 97302

Ph: 503-581-0048
Fax: 503-581-7468
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Beginnlng st o point which {a 318,48 feot Kast along the North lae of Lot
| 16 and 17 and South 6° 54' Went 380, 9 fost from the Noxthwest corner of Lot '
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